

INSPECTOR NOTE

Building:	
Street:	JENNIFER STREET
Suburb:	GAYLEE
Postal Code:	7580
Date:	2026-08-11
Time:	09:47
Inspector:	TEAH MURPHY

Type:	EMAIL - RECEIVED
Follow-Up Date:	

Comments:

From: Inspectorate – Cape of Good Hope SPCA
Sent: Tuesday, 11 August 2026 09:46
To: 'Ashton Mouton' <Ashton.Mouton@capetown.gov.za>
Cc: Sihle Jonas <Sihle.Jonas@capetown.gov.za>; Rudolph Philander <insp12@spca-ct.co.za>;
Magdalene Marshall - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <inspadmin@spca-ct.co.za>
Subject: CoGH SPCA: Dog hunting of wildlife in Penhill Conservation Area reference case number
INSP235460

Good day Ashton,

Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention. We acknowledge receipt of your email.

Kindly note that we have closed this investigation from our side, as the tracing information obtained did not provide a verifiable physical address linked to the vehicle registration in question. In an effort to investigate the matter further, an inspector was dispatched to the street name provided. Enquiries were made with several neighbouring residents; however, no one was able to verify the vehicle details or identify a resident who owned a bakkie matching the description provided. As a result, we have been unable to establish the whereabouts of the vehicle or the owner, and there is therefore insufficient information available for us to proceed with the investigation. Should you obtain any additional information, such as a confirmed address, photographs, video evidence, or further identifying details, please forward it to us and we will gladly review the matter and consider reopening the case.

Kind regards,
Teah

From: Ashton Mouton <Ashton.Mouton@capetown.gov.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 August 2026 09:33
To: Inspectorate – Cape of Good Hope SPCA <inspectorate@spca-ct.co.za>
Cc: Sihle Jonas <Sihle.Jonas@capetown.gov.za>
Subject: Re: CoGH SPCA: Dog hunting of wildlife in Penhill Conservation Area reference case number
INSP235460

Good day SPCA inspectorate

Could I ask that the case be reopened, I have received the affidavit from the informant

Please see the attached copy, I do have the original document for further processing

Please let me know what the next step would be

Kind regards

Ashton Mouton
Professional Officer: Ecological Management
Recreation and Parks
Community Services and Health
Jan Burger Sports Complex, Parow
Tel: 021 444 5842 |Email: ashton.mouton@capetown.gov.za Web: www.capetown.gov.za
CCT Web | Contacts | Media | Report a fault | Accounts
TEAH MURPHY 2026-08-11 09:47

Captured By: